STATE OF TENNESSEE -
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION:-*;""
Division of Remediation - Oak Ridge
7671 Emory Valley Road
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37830

September 24, 2025

Mr. Roger Petrie

Federal Facility Agreement Manager

U.S. Department of Energy

Oak Ridge Office of Environmental Management
Post Office Box 4067

Oak Ridge, TN 37831

Dear Mr. Petrie

RE: Phased Construction Completion Report for Exposure Unit Z2-35 in Zone 2, East Tennessee
Technology Park, Oak Ridge, Tennessee (DOE/OR/01-2992&D2)

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC) Division of Remediation, Oak
Ridge Office (DoR-OR) is in receipt of the U.S. Department of Energy letter dated September 17,
2025, transmitting the above referenced document. DoR-OR received the transmittal the same day.
TDEC has completed a review of the document pursuant to the Federal Facility Agreement (FFA) for
the Oak Ridge Reservation and approves the document as final pending the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency comment resolution and approval.

This letter meets the FFA review cycle protocol of 30 days for the subject document. Questions or
comments concerning the contents of this letter should be directed to Randy Hoffmeister at the
above address or by phone at (865) 985-2513.

Sincerely
Digitally signed by Randy

Ramdy Y-oumg e 2o o
-04'00'

Randy C. Young

FFA Project Manager

Division of Remediation - Oak Ridge Office
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